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PROGRAM INSTRUCTION 

SUA-20-Pl-27 07/01/2019 
Rescinds: SUA-18-Pl-09 

TO: Area Agencies on Aging 

FROM: Cynthia Brammei~inistrator, State Unit on Aging 

BY: Erik We.Nutrition Coordinator, State Unit on Aging 

SUBJECT: Senior Center List Updates 

CONTENT: The Senior Center list provided in your area plan was combined with others and 
posted to the public website. 

From the Resource & Training page, two versions are available - Excel and pdf. 
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Aging-Grantee-Resources.aspx 

As listings need updated, please send an updated excel file to the State Unit on 
Aging. 


To ensure you are using the most recent version, download the excel version on 

the website, make the changes, and save it with your AAA name-date. The SUA 
will upload only your AAA Senior Center listings. 

If you have questions, please contact Erik at 402-471-4732 or Attn: Erik at 
DHHS.aging@nebraska.gov 

This guidance document is advisory in nature but is binding on an agency until amended by such agency. A guidance document does not include internal procedural 
documents that only affect the internal operations of the agency and does not impose additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties or include 
confidential information or rules and regulations made in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act. If you believe that this guidance document imposes 
additional requirements or penalties on regulated parties, you may request a review of the document. 
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